Australian Government

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

23 November 2020

Lyn Beverly

Committee Secretary

Foreign Affairs, Defence and Trade Committee
Department of the Senate

PO Box 6100

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Ms Beverly,

| am writing to correct evidence given during the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade Senate
Estimates hearing on Thursday, 29 October 2020.

| would like to correct my response to Senator Faruqi’s question that relates to the Development
Program performance framework (refer to Hansard page 40). | would like to correct my statement
that the third tier of the performance framework has four indicators. This error was repeated by
the Minister for Foreign Affairs, and the Minister for Women, Senator the Hon Marise Payne. The
third tier of the performance framework has five indicators. | ask that this evidence please be
corrected on the Hansard.

Yours sincerely

Beth Delaney

First Assistant Secretary
Contracting and Aid Management Division
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